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Memorandum 19-A074

DATE: April 12, 2019

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager %
4

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUJBECT: Agenda ltem — Second Amendment License Agreement
Living Water Surf School, LLC

Please place the attached resolution on the April 23, 2019, City Commission Agenda.
This is a second amendment to the agreement, with Living Water Surf School, LLC to
provide instruction in ocean awareness and surfing fundamentals at North Ocean Park.
The camp will be held at pavilions 4 and 5 located at North Ocean Park from June 3 —
August 23, 2019. Living Water Surf School, LLC will pay the City $4,500 as
compensation for the use of North Ocean Park pavilions 4 and 5.

The first amendment agreement was adopted via Resolution 2018-127, which expires
on May 11, 2019. The second amendment agreement to the license agreement is to
extend the agreement for a one-year period, ending May 11, 20202.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call me at 954-786-
4191.

afh

cc: Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manager
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